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Mr. Marvin R. Peterson,
Assistant Director for

International Security
Office of Governmental and Public Affairs
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555
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Subject: Withdrawal of Export License Applications

Dear Mr. Peterson:

Combustion Engineering submitted several applications for export of
nuclear fuel and reactor components to Egypt. These licenses are no
longer required and thus, Combustion Engineering requests that the
frllowing applications to export fuel and equipment to Egypt be
withdrawn:

XR145 Nuclear Reactor and Components (10/7/83)
XSNMO02083 Special Nuclear Material (10/7/83)
XSNM02084 Special Nuclear Material {10/7/83)

If you have any questions on this matter, please don't hesitate to
contact me or Mr. E. H. Kennedy of my staff at (203) 285-4520.

Very truly yours,
COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.

A. E®Scherer
Director

Nuclear Licensing
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